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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 9:39 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: QD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830
HOURS ) DMPC1800235H/0L

Dear Veron

Note that your prelim report is dated on 20.06.18.

Note that OD claim for the vehicle was not authorised for repair yet.
Any reasons why the case was sent to us on 31,07.18 for authorisation of repair after 2 months from your
preliminary repair report.

Best regards,
Desmond Lee

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8

#09-04A Singapore Post Center
Singapore 408600

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, B August, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830 HOURS )
DMPC1800235H/DL

Dear Desmond,
This “Progressive” is located at Kaki Bukit and is a non-authorise workshop of ECICS.

Basing on the standard rates provides by ECICS , the cost price for OD repair only applied to authorise
workshops.

Hope the above clarifies.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

-



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 3:08 PM

To: 'Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)' <Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830 HOURS )
DMPC1800235H/DL

Dear Desmond,

We will check and revert,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 2:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830 HOURS )
DMPC1B00235H/DL

Dear Veron
| refer to your email to Progressive auto on 31jullB.

we note from LKK's report that the recommended repair costs is based on List Price at 515,000/-.
Shouldn’t it be based on costs Price as per all Od claims and per Authorised workshops?

As for LOU, we will need to review and confirm, the max. should be 10 days and nothing more.
Best regards,
Desmond Lee

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-0]1 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987

Our new address wef 6 August 2018
ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04 A, Singapore 408600

From: Progressive Auto ilto:
Sent: Thursday, 2 August, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)



Cc: ECICS Claims
. Subject: Re: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830 HOURS )
DMPC1800235H/DL

Without Prejudice

Merimen DMPC1800235H/DL

Dear Desmond,

WRT email dated on 31 July 18
| hereby attached the doc for your perusal

** Surveyor approval to proceed repair Lum Sum §15,000/-

Thank You

Best Regards

Bereza

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax 6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

”
The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in
reliance on or commercialize the information if vou are authorized to do
so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the
individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte. Lid. does not represent, warrant
or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
interference.
Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email
including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or
for any purpose without prior written permission.

On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 11:04 AM, Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveaulo.sg> wrole:
Without Prejudice



Thanks for your prompt reply

Will check with my superior and get back to you soon

As for the LOU, will wait for you to review and give us the offer.

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
reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do
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
individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant
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
- for any purpose without prior written permission.

On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 10:52 AM, Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)
<Desmond_Leef@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

(save as to costs )

Dear Bereza

As spoken earlier, we note from LKK's report that the recommended repair costs is based on List Price at $15,000/-.



Shouldn't it be based on costs Price as per all Od claims and per Authorised workshops?

As for LOU, we will need to review and confirm, the max. should be 10 days and nothing more.

Best regards,
Desmond Lee
Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0167

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038987

Our new address wet 6 August 2018
ECICS Limited

10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Progressive Auto [mailto:claims@progressiveauto.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 11:21 AM

To: ECICS Claims; Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830 HOURS )

Without Prejudice



A

Dear office In-charges,

Kindly refer to the attached LOD, Repair Claim & Relevant Document.

Our client's claim breakdown as follow:

1. OD Claim COR (515000 + 7% GST) $ 16,050.00
2. 0D Claim LOU (12 daysx $60) $ 720,00
Total Amount: $ 16,770.00

Please revert with an offer asap.
Thank you.

Bereza

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

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
s0. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
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

" maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
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

== Ch Bl

This message may contain privileged and confidential Information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes
ar undertaking expressed or implied Is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections ar opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination elther in whole or In part is prohibited. Il you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible far delivery of the message to such person), you may nat copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case.
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply emall. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Veron Chen gLI(IL‘.Autu!

From: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 2:33 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830
HOURS ) DMPC1800235H/0L

Attachments: img-802120019.pdf

Dear Veron

| refer to your email to Progressive auto on 31jull8.

we note from LKK's report that the recommended repair costs is based on List Price at 515,000/-.
Shouldn't it be based on costs Price as per all Od claims and per Authorised workshops?

As for LOU, we will need to review and confirm, the max. should be 10 days and nothing more.
Best regards, ,P " jem—

Desmond Lee

Claims Division -~ . . "W~ lor e e
DID: +65 6303 0167 2 My ?"1"3"45'5 v \S

FAX: +65 6338 9267

i S (3 15‘-\'&;\- o '3 e P — £ udh
ECICS Limited e
7 Temasek Boulevard b ig "B eeles .
#10-01 Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038987 ?Pr-s-'w. i Shemdedh (adpy  Privied dj

Our new address wef 6 August 2018 Z ¢ ¢y 4
ECICS Limited . R A L

10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600 ¢y o0l j o= 1’?"-*"* s

From: Progressive Auto [mallto:claims@progressiveauto.sg] " e A > "'"'T‘ L
Sent: Thursday, 2 August, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) & lazificn
Cc: ECICS Claims HHT"LA_ Shet. A e, C'A__,. ‘}“ph )

Subject: Re: OD Claim For Vehicle SKR 5389 X ( ACCIDENT DATED ON 13/06/2018 AT 1830 HOURS )
DMPC1800235H/DL
Without Prejudice

Merimen DMPC1800235H/DL
Dear Desmond,

WRT email dated on 31 July 18
[ hereby attached the doc for your perusal

** Surveyor approval to proceed repair Lum Sum $15,000/-
1



Thank You

Best Regards
Bereza

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel. 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential,
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in
reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do
so. If vou are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
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
for any purpose without prior writlen permission.

On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 11:04 AM. Progressive Auto <claims/@progressiveauto.sg> wrote:
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
Tel. G844 4620
Fax:6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
Y ou should only read. disclose, re-transmit, copy. distribute, act in
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
or guaraniee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
interference.

Progressive Auto Pte. Lid. asserts copyright in respect to this email
including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or
for any purpose without prior written permission.

On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 10:52 AM, Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)
<Desmond _Leeflecics.com.sg> wrole:

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

Dear office in-charges,

Kindly refer to the attached LOD, Repair Claim & Relevant Document.
Our client's claim breakdown as follow:

1. OD Claim COR ($15000 + 7% GST) $16,050.00
2. 0D Claim LOU (12 daysx $60) S 72000

Total Amount: 516,770.00



* Please revert with an offer asap.
Thank you.

Bereza

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

EMALIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in
reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do
50, [f you are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the
individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte, Lid. does not represent, warrant
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

[x] ™ 5 Eh

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee, No representation, warranty, guarantes
ar undertaking expressed or implied [s made by ECICS Limited; as to the fimess, accuracy or completeness of any Informmtion, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use ar dissemination either in whole or in part s prohibited. If you are not the addresses
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such persen], you may not copy ur deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply emall. Oplnions contained hereln are the personal opinions of the sender and do

not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited



" Veron Chen !LKI(Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 3:17 PM

To: ‘claims@progressiveautosg’

Cc: SUR

Subject: SKR 5389X-DOA: 13/6/2018 (ECICS QD)
Dear Mandy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKR 5389X on Lump Sum not
exceeding $15,000/- (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | faw: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



2072018 Meriman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SKR5389X (DMPC1800235H/DL)
oD
Jun 13 2018 6:00PM
[CHONG HAL WAH ]
Progressive Auto Pte Ltd

[ Auply | | Reply All || Mark os Unread | _Print Message | _Delete Messoge | Farward |
From ECICS Limited (HQ) (ECICS), sent on 20/06/2018 14:30 PM.
To LEK_HGQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$15000,00) - SKR5389X - Claim Handler: Desmond Lee

|Approved: 15000.00.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY A |
There are no documents., I

hitps:/lsingapore. mermen.com/claimalindex. MWSWEMFM_MM1ﬁﬂnbmd=1305&55&inmnﬁnld=ﬂuﬂhjld=12. N2



61202018

hitps:/isingapore. marimen com/claima/indax. cim Husebox=MTRadjusterAluseaction=dsp_rptsérpimode=28caseld=718051&exid=275300&adjour..,

Rich Taxt Editor, SYCDOCHrconient

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresnaessorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408233
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com,assignments@ikkauto.com

To: ECICS Limited From: LKK Auto Cansultants Pie Lid
T Temasek Boulevard 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#10-01 Suntec Tower One Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapaore 038987 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 20 Jun 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : SKR5389X Accident Date - 13/06/2018
Maka : HONDA VEZEL Policy No. MPC18A00035402
Assignment Date : 20/06/2018 Excess 550.00
Dale of Inspection : 19/06/2018 Est Duration of Repair : 12.00
Inspaction At : PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD (KAKI BUKIT)
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-48/50, AUTOBAY@KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion . The undercarmage and chassis frame affected due
lo collision and pans claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 5% 35,111,562
Revised Amount 8% 19.325.68
Check Items (Estimated) ‘5% 10,467.08
Total 5% 29.792.76
Lump Sum Repair (estimated) 5% 15,000.00
Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 88

Pre-Accident Valua &8s 63,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 47.452.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair ‘558 15,548.00

Remarks

{ X)
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised o Invite tender for the wregk

( X)
Other commenls :Repairer able to undertake the repair at Lump Sum $15,000/- base on list price.

12



i Veron Chen sLKHAutn! :

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 2:32 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

cc: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims); SUR; ECICS Claims
Subject: RE: ECICS OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SKR 5388 X DOA: 13/06/2018
Hi Veron

We have approved in mernmen.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX. +55 6338 9287

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to molorsyrvey Eecics com,sq
directly.

*+please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June, 201B 11:44 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims); SUR

Subject: RE: ECICS OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SKR 5389 ¥ DOA: 13/06/2018

Dear Janice,

We have revert in merimen for your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 9:25 AM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)' <Desmond_Lee@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ECICS OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SKR 5389 X DOA: 13/06/2018



~ Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignmentsi lkkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408931)

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 5:35 PM

To: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims) < nd Lee ics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ECICS OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SKR 5389 X DOA: 13/06/2018

Dear Mandy

Thank you for your email.
We will appoint LKK for the OD survey.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange 0D survey
Policy excess $500.00.

Our claim ref DMPC1800235H/DL and case handler is Desmand Lee

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Gah

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 0267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One. Singapore 038887

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please emall to motorsyrveyEecics. com,sg
directly.

=#please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Progressive Auto [mailto:claims@progressiveauto.sq)

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 4:39 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: ECICS OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SKR 5389 X DOA: 13/06/2018

Dear Sirs,

Kindly refer to the attached estimate & GIA report for SKR 5389 X which will proceed
the OD claim.



Please arrange a surveyor come and conduct the PRI for SKR 5389 X

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name of workshop : Progressive Auto Pte Ltd

Address: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Person In Charge : MR WONG 8298 3043

Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards,
Mandy Sin

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax 6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The infurmftiun contained in this email communication is confidential.
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

F= 1 [ =

This message may centain privileged and confidential Information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the faimess, accaracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination elther in whole or In part s prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for dellvery of the message to such person), you may not copy or dellver this message to anyane, In such case,

k|



 Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 5:35 PM

To: Progressive Auto; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: ECICS Claims; Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: ECICS OD CLAIMS FOR VEHICLE SKR 5389 X DOA: 13/06/2018
Attachments: SKR 5389 X CI.PDF; SKR 5389 X ESTIMATE.PDF; SKR 5389 X GIA REPORT.PDF
Dear Mandy

Thank you for your email.
We will appaint LKK for the QD survey.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange OD survey.
Pality excess S500.00.

Qur claim ref DMPC1800235H/DL and case handler is Dasmond Lee.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX +85 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurveviecics.com.sg
directly.

““Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

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
the OD claim,

Please arrange a surveyor come and conduct the PRI for SKR 5389 X

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:



- Name of workshop : Progressive Auto Pte Ltd

-Address: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave B
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Person In Charge : MR WONG 8298 3043

Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards,
Mandy Sin

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
No 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
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

B 3= B

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: &s to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination elther in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are nat the addresses
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such persan), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and lindly notify the sender by reply email Opinions contained hereln are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited,
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Englné No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: '
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
B176E

SKR5389X

No

19 Jun 2018
HONDA

VEZEL 1.5X A
White

2014
L15B3514187
RU11014172

96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$18,285.00

13 Feb 2015

13 Feb 2015

0

$8,28500 ¥ ¥ L

Yes
12 Feb 2025
$6,213.00

12 Feb 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$62,002.00

$41,239.00

$47,452.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2018

hittps vl IT-I.mm&gﬂlal"'rﬂl'aﬂl.lWﬂnquﬂﬂauaiﬁH}'Fuhhcﬂﬂmmmﬂlﬁpmﬂ-LINL.'I AN _1D=F03040081 1 m
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'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |0 Type

Owner I

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicls Mods!

PFrimary Colour
Manifacturing Year

Engine No_

Chasdis Ne:

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Transter Count

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category.

COE Penod|Yearsh

QP Paid

COE Rebate Aot

Total Rebate Amount

The information cantained heresn s correct as at 14 Jun 2018

Singapore MRIC
B174E

SKR53489M
No

14 lun 2018
HOMDA
VEZEL 15X A
White

2014
L1583514187
RU11014172
F6.0kW (128 bihp)
$18 38500
13 Feb 2015
13 Feb 2015
1]

$8.285.00

Yesu
12 Feb 2025
%$4.213.00

12 Feh 2025

A - Car up ko 1600t & FTRW [ 130bhp)
10

$62.002.00

$41.32200

$47.535.00



of w1 Used Honda Vezs| Car & Ussd Cars & Viehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCarMART.COM
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Wish 1.8A | #La
Sell it yourself] Advertisa It at just S2800 Downpavmant Marithly *Cn
$53 until itls SOLD! From SEAR Dnwards. |t |
1.68%P ASLGV Cars Financing
GV Credit Pto Lid St |
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sefling l |
| Brows by Category v « Back (12 ) Next » [Sort b
39 vehicles 'Honda Vezel - |
Mk Mode| Price Depreciation - ey Diate Eng Cap Mk
Honda Veze| Any Any 2015 Any
Honda Vezel 1.5A X $69,800 $8,850 fyr 23-Oet-2015 1,496 cc L
Excellent Condition, No Repairs Needed. Accident Frea, Bank Loan/In House Loan Available.
Posted! 18-Jun-2018 Tags: 2015 Honda Vezel, Honda Vezel, Honda, Vezel, Used Honda
Honda Vezel 1.54 X $69,800 $B,650 fyr 21-Dec-2015 1,406 cc 41

Single Owner With Low Mileage Done! Excelient Condition! Selling Cheap! $0 Drive Away Available! Trade In Welcomed!
Appointment Today!

Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 1B-Jun-2018  Tags: 2015 Honda Veral, Handa Viezal, Honda, Vezel, Ussd Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $73,800 $9,320 fyr 16-Nov-2015 1,496 cc rH

Guarantee Non-Uber & Grab Unit.{Road Tax Till 11/2018) We Provide Doorstep Viewing,High ARF. Almost Brand New Ca
With Beautiful Scruff Plate. Extremely Well Maintained, Most..,

Posted: |B8-Jun-2018 Tags: 2015 Monds Vers|, Honda Verel, Honda, Vers|, Used Honda

Honda Vezel 1.5A X $72,800 £9,040 fyr 29-Dec-2015 1,496 cc 3¢
We Only Sell Quality Preowned Cars,. Accident Free. Bank Loan In-house Loan Available, Trade In Welkcome, 3 Manths W
Workshop,

— R Posted: 17-Jun-2018  Tags: 2015 Honda Vers, Honda Vezal, Honda, Vezel, Used Manda

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle
Compare ia Veze| 1.5A X $71,800 $9,050 fyr 13-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 41

hitp/lwww.sgcarmart com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=20158MOD=Honda%20Vazel ARPG=208VEH=0RAVL=2 144



SINGAPDRE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IETANLS OF OWN VEHICLE



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
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Details O Properties
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Addrase
= o
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PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD

MO RAKLBUKIT AVENUE & 0220 50 ALTOBAY & KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417851

TEL #R44 4620 FAX 844 4625  Email: claimssii progresddvenutin sg
GST:20071I509E RCB NO20OTI2ZHGE

M/S: ECICS LIMITED
7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore (038987

TEL 63374779

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Your Rel No
Claim Type:
Accident Date

W P =

M

Iy

ki
17

ix

SKR538UX
Own Damage
13-06-2018

FAX: 6338-9267

L/{ < /(£000
..-"""-——___-_..

f% oﬂ

Estimate No;

Date:

Policy No:
Vih Reg No:
Make/Model:
(C'hassis No
Engine No:
Reg. Date

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKR5380X

Deseription

HONDA VEZEL 1 53X A

List Price
Frout Bomnet sﬂt C
Fromt Bonnet Lock T~/

Fromt Bonnet Lock Cable o

From Bonner Hinges w

Froot Bonnet Center Rubber LA

Fromt Bumper Side Rubber  feaq

T i

From Bonnet Insulaor Clipse m

At [of
=)

Front Support Panel Top Ganish

Fromt Bornnet Insulator
Front Support Panel

Fromt Support Panel Top Gamish Clipse  “244€
Front Support Panel Side Garmish 7.! .-
Fromt Support Pane] Side Carnish Clipse AL
Front Wheel Housing Member -1

Front Wheel Housing Sub Member s

Front Fender (V/S SUt ﬂ/fﬁ
Front Fender Dust Cover (7 3rm

Front Fender Dust Cover Clipee ,{1‘,{

Front Fender Proteciing '3{/7_: -1

Front Chussis Sub-Frume LH

Front Windscreen sno

Front Windscreen Moulding /284

Front Wiper Panel Gormsh 'f:”_‘ Hﬂ
Front Wiper Panel Side Rubhe o

Front Head Lamp Assy
Front Head Lamp Livwer Bracket a0,
Front Gnille &AL

Front Grille Tnner Cns

Front Grille Muoulding ﬂ‘c,.

Fromt Allemator

Front Batiery Troy A4

Fromt Hom AA

Front Washer Tank T

Front Washer Tank Motor ~ £49

Fromt Engine Mouniing RH e
Front Engine Mounting Bracket RH  £F
Front Gearbox Mounting LH - 04,
Front Centre Engine Mounting  goa.

/££0

L/ Price

LA
Rl T
A TR
45 500H)
25 BIHH)
24 BN
122 300
5. 500M)
ET6 20HM)
LRI
5 SOHM)
LL T
5 _SiHM)

HU2 T

62 fH

S8 00N
1 b TR

S S{WM)

|45 (M)

T55.400m)

2 315 M)
131 Squu)

2440 TUHM)
441, Ty

Cna -'!M [6%6 oyt =33 M 784 500

S (MMM
351 MM
421 800
G5 (WH
| BS0000
B (NN
42 1

K5 (MHM)

T3 KM
| 6 BAHO
1324000
295 20001
| 35 (W00M)

Quantity

| PC
| PC
P
I
IFC
2K
I Y
TR
1 C
I PL
G
I
6PC
| L
| PC
2P
IPC
6 M
IM
I
1 PC
I M
I
IRC
2PC
2P
I P(
I PC
1 PMC
'
I PC
1 PC
1P
1 PC
| PC
1rC
I PC
1 PC

o/
Lt
[xeefs ¥LVO
‘1 tﬂ‘,a/u_{ m

ES rmmna-'.a

14 Jun 2018
MPCIRADNDIZ402
SKR5380X
HONDA VEZEL 1.53X A
RUIIDI4172
L13B3514187
13-02-2015

List Price Amouni

592 1)

-
T 0 -

010 X B
\,t‘rll|_,...-
ST00)
AR e
| 22 4
A8 50
ST6.20) a——
85 U
4.5 -
TT2) -
ERNL
602 70 d
59260 g
[0 EHD ~
28140 ,fr.;c_
W Fog A
ELR R
T53 40
RIER |
13150
240,70
3140
0 3 56900
:!lt 'f *-"'-_',',T"H.l".—w
5] 80~

1&1° 42180 -

a95. (0 =

]

ﬁxk\ X\

| &30 600
Ly LMD
42,10
LN
75 S —
| 65 S e

13240
295.20 @
L

135,00



PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD

MO | KAKDI BUKIT AVENUE & =245 <) ALTOBAY &

TEL: A844 4620 FAMN 644 4025 Fmail cloimss progressivoguio sg

GST:200712509F RCB NO.200712509E

M/S:  ECICS LIMITED
7 Temasek Boulevard Estimate No:
#10-01 Suntec Tower One Duate
Singapore (138987 Policy No:
TEL: 63374770 FAX: 633R-0267 Veh Reg No:
ATTN: Motor Cliom Depurtment Make/Model:

Your Ref No:

Clam Type:
Accident Date

SKRS5380X
Own Damage
13-06-2018

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKRS389X

Chassis No
Engine No:
Reg. Date

Deseription L/Price  Quantin
9 Front Drive Shaft RH 924D {100 600 | P
40 Front Drive Shan Support Braocket RH A S 601 . TOM) I P
41 Fromt Cross Member i L G54 200H} "
42 From Shock Absorber LH - o4 9 344, 7000 |
43 Front Lower Arm LH a1 LRI LL I
44 Front Hub Bearmg L A A EARIET I P
45 Fromt Rodd Link LH . 20000 I
36 Front Steering Wheel AirBag &M | 61s Wi | P
47 Front Dashbournd -kl 445, 2000 | PL
48 Front LH Air Bog -ff" 2,230,800 | P
49 Front Seat Belt R & L M 5547000 IPC
31 Front Adr Bag (Electric Control Lnit) M G, TN | ™
51 Front Engine Dust Cover A1 245 2001 | ™
52 From Engme Side Dust Cover B & LH 119 | 24, 200 IPC
33 Froan Grille Suppaon . YR R 200 1M
34 Front Grille Emblem  #Lé I8 40 I M
55 Front Grille Top Garmish ﬂ-&r.-{ LR TTH | P
36 Front Grille Clipse L ¥ 550000 AP
537 Froot Bumper é; { il 700 1 PC
3% Front Bumper Reinforcement 9 ¢ o 1200000 L
349 Front Bumper Side Retmner ’5#/ | &, g o
@l Front Bumper Reinforeement Gantish '\/s 34.90001 =3
61 Front Bumper Reinforcement Gumish Clipse ﬂd 550001 4m
62 Front Bumper Lomp Grlle T~ I 181 SO0 1M
6% Front Bumper Fog Lamp €re 127,700 2K
o4 Front Bumper Fog Lamp Cover - Fg 3. 50000 ar
65 Frowt Bunmper Fog Lunp Bracket ﬂ’; 200 TiMMI 2P
6 Front Bumper Lower Pud b{. 5o 24 00 |
67 Front Avrcon Comdenser /h‘ S50, 600 1P
68 Front Ar Con Condensor Bracket “v| 1710000 In
69 Front Adreon Liguid Pipe J 205 (W 1rc
T Froot Alrcon Section Hose € |42 S0 1P
T Front Aireon Discharge Hose M LA 1P
T2 Front Asrcon Fan Cowling ¢ R, DEH0 1M
73 Front Air Con Fan Blade ﬁs R, SN 1PMC
74 Front Aircon Fan Motor e 328 O 1P
75 FrontFanBelt o] 4 R IPC
T Front Radistor 1. 25006400 1 PC
77 Front Radistoe 1'11;!24, Bush TV I 13,0000 2pC
7% Front Radiator Lower Rubber Bush - A\ | 3,0000 2PC

FAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 4) THES

ESTOM643
14 Jun 2018

MPC18AD0035402

SKRSIROX

HONDA VEZEL | .5X A

RULIDI4IT72

LI5B3514187

13-02-2015

List Price

53
Cionsn 27

il M
954,20
g o W
L&) 30
15130
N2
| 605 gy &=
R M)
RE
I 1294
91670 =

245 20 %‘
248 40

W) -
W -
S500 O%
400 A
0170
320 (e

1o (N "
%800 5
200 %
11 50 —
H55

TT AN —
wa X
204 80 e
§50.60 =
T8 Lol
295 (=¥
{4250

W1 I
KK (Hb V'—

[T '7/
328,00 ‘F"

1) HI

..mm'""

26,00 —-—"

Ethhtx

Amaount

53



K PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD

WO KAKIBUKIT AVENUE 6 @i <8 S0 AUTORAY w0 KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 4] TH81
TEL 6344 4620 FAX AN44 4625  Email clobmse propressiventn sg
GST20OTI2SWE RCB NO-2007125NME

M/S:  ECICS LIMITED
7 Temasek Boulevard Estimate No:  EST0000643
#10-01 Suntec Tower One Date: 14 Jun 2018
Singapore (38987 Policy No: MPC1SAO0035402
TEL:  6337-4779 FAX: 6338-0267 Veh Reg No: SKRS3I8OX
ATTN: Motor Clmm Department Make'Model:  HONDA VEZEL | 53X A

Your Ref No:
Claim Type:
Accident Date:

SKR5389X
Own Damage
1306-2018

Chassis No:
Engine No:
Reg. Date:

RULIDI4I72
L15B3514187
13-02-2015

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SKRS380N

Deseription U/Priee  Quantity List Price Amount
5% s3
19 Front Rador Top Hose 4 #7 42 N | PC 4200
B0 Froot Radistor Lower Hose g 7 2 no0n | M W.NF%
%1 Front Redislor Spare Tunk M @ A5 S0M) I PMC B3 ‘iﬂr
42 Front Raduator Fan Cowling 440 [45 | Pt |45, 0) =
2% Fropt Redvor Fon Motor J',.. 145 K000 | PC 145 80 2=
84 Front Radiator Fun Blode w LT I rC 6850 P
N5 Front Adr Cleaner Boy ﬂ ﬂ | &9 SEMNI 1 PC 1RG50 g
B6  Fromt Ak Cleaner Air Duct Tl 778N I Pt TE -
87 Front Aar Cleaner Air Ducr Jom Hose T waef R LT 1 a4 T
HE  Front Windscreen Gum M ORI 1rC AL M"" -~
89 Front |.L Brocket NeA RN I PC won 22 £ -~
9 Front Number Plate 2 oy SU0 00 (1 o Yo oA/
21 Fron Banery L J 00 L I M 18000 ‘X
92 Front Intake Masifold M NG NN 1rMC K94 41
Y CUR
Less 2% EREYE " 2N 55) 82
Labour
G1 Towing - King Drolley LR EM 1P N
94 Pancl Beating 2 800 000 | PC a0 /oo
95 Check Winng And Diagnose Test 1500000 1rC 300,00
O To Remove & Retit Engine SR 1 PC SEICINY .:-.I"ﬂ
B7  To Remove & Reploce Air Bag And Dashboard SR MM | PC SR0,00 3 ﬂa
9% To Remove & Reploce Fropt Under Camnge 500000 | pC 50 Ilﬂ_?a o
99 To Remove & Repluce Avreon Condensor And Charge Gis 160000 1 Pe TR /‘?‘?
1o To Remove & Replace Rodimor GO | PC Bivon
101 To Spray Puinting (IR | P L4000 2 O 20
102 To Remove & Reploce Front Windscreen Jentd AMR MR | PC 16000 4 Zrt?
e G.5600,.00 65610
e rence nolity
MG Tiotul S835111.52
TOTAL EINLiAPIJi[.E ﬁIDlL-tR THIRTN FIVE FHORSan D ONE I#LINDRED ELEVEN AND CENTS FIFTY TWO t}hil_‘l"lqua
llimration
- oy o 4ol Projutice’ base For PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD
y AN
. T——— —— ] L]
~a Cormal om lgusance Comoamy L
| &2
¥ eyt iy Rapaie AUTHORISED SIGNATURE




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM !IIII‘I:H.DIR TRACKING |

Case | Noufied [Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Adj Agt [Ad) Submitted  |Ins Auth'ed | Status
. :EE::J; 2018 | 10308 541500000 $915,000.00 Pending for Survey ‘
_ Eﬂﬂ.lﬂl I mmlml mmt view Bt | . | cancel case |

Claim Details

(CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

Insured: :nnunnu \nH _10: 51478176€, Email: CLAIMSQPROGRESSIVEAUTO.SG
|Dlu of Lows: 13/06/2018 18:00 - :59

'
:Clalrn Tyne ﬂﬂ.nf DMPC1800235H/DL |Folicy/Cover | 0o o nnno35403 (Comprehensive)
| | e Mot Mo -

: B = | Excess: 5$500.00
_Progressive Auto Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) No.! Kski Bukit Ave 6 #02-48/50, AutoBay (aki Bukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

.ll.'-lﬂ Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handlsd by Desmond Lee - 6103 0167]
ut: Auto Consultants Pie | Ltd {HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 25/06/2018]

.mmnmunmn view Al |  Compose Case Mai ||
|+ Ecics [znﬁ&umm Alert - Mjhlndmipprwdthtm 00) - SKR5389X - Bﬂnmmﬂm

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

View All_| Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | Complete ||
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

hl:tps:ﬂsingapummcrimen.cnnﬂclaimsfindemcﬁn?ﬁlscbﬂr-“h!T'Radjustcr&fusnacﬁnﬁdsp_m 13/872018



Merimen ¢-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKR5389X (DMPC1B800235H/DL)
oD

Jun 13 2018 6:00PM
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne1sseoriser

§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax BB844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

ECICS Limited Our File No:  CS/ICS18011053/UVD3E2
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987 Date: 13/08/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant:  CHONG HAI WaH Policy No: MPC 1BA0D035402
Date of Loss: 13/06/2018 Nature of Claim; OD Claim No: DMPC1800235H/DL
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SKR5388X
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL. 1.5 (A) Engine No L15B3514187
Reg. Date: 13/02/20156 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: RU1T1D14172
Colour White Odometer: TB138 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price:  5%63,000.00
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition’ Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Servicaable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 21580 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop B8 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Fronl Right Side: Dunlap B mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the ramaning fyre freads gepih
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrers  Adjusters Difference  Diff %)
Parts ' 28,551 52 19,660.32 888120  31.14
Miscellaneous |lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,560.00 3.400.00 3,160.00 4817
Paintwork Labour 0.00 D.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 35111.52 23,060.32 12,051.20 34.32
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 15,000.00
- Excess (S5) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 34611.52 14,500.00 20,111.52 5811
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 242281 1,015.00 1,407 81 58.11
Nett Amount (5§) 37,034.33 15,515.00 21,518.33 58.11
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/06/2018
Date Inspectad: 19/06/2018 Inspected At: Progressive Auto Ple Ltd (Kaki Bukit)
No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-48/50,
AutoBay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair. 12.0 days
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Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE Thig report represents our findings af the ime end piace of inzpection sfafed hersin Such ingpechion hay been carmed ouf o e dear of ow’
Enowisdge and abiity bul any oifver Sabiity urder any ofher cicumstances is hemby sxpressly sccluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Scurce: MRM-5SG Version: 1.0 {Last Synchronised, 13 Aug 2018) |
Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A) (Catalogue-Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmilted, no prinl-code for SKR5385X)

Validity: These eslimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltemsaivalues not in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘FRONT BONNET Buckled B92.30FL *B92 3DFL
2 1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK Twisted 8790FL “B790FL
3 1 *FRONT BONNET LOCK CABLE Mot Necessary 40.10FL *-FL
4 2 *FRONT BONNET HINGE Bent 97.00FL *87.00FL
5 2 *FRONT BONNET CENTER RUBBER Necessary 5§7.60FL *57.60FL
B 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RUBBER MNecessary 4980FL *49.80FL
7 1 *FRONT BONNET INSULATOR Torn 12230FL *122 30FL
8 7 *FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIPSE Necessary 3850FL *38.50FL
8 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Bent / Twisted 576.20FL *576.20FL
0 1 *“FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH Distorted 85.30FL *85.30 FL
i1 8 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPSE Necessary 4950FL "49.50FL
12 2 ‘FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SIDE GARNISH Torn TT20FL *77.20FL
13 B *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SIDE GARNISH MNecessary 33.00FL *33.00FL

CLIPSE
14 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING MEMBER Repair 692 TOFL *-FL
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING SUB MEMBER Repair 582.60FL *-FL
1B 1 *FRONT FENDER NS Buckled / OIS 1,160.00FL *580.00FL
Repair
17 1 *FRONT FENDER DUST COVER N/S Tom 281.40FL *140.70FL
B 1 ‘FE‘:DHT FENDER DUST COVER CLIPSE Necessary 7040FS *30.00FS
(18PCS)

19 2 *FRONT FENDER PROTECTOR Deformed / Tom 380.00FL *350.00FL
20 1 *FRONT CHASSIS SUB-FRAME LH Repair 75540 FL *-FL
21 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN Broken 2.31590FL *1,850.00 FL
22 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING MNecessary 13150FL *131.50FL
23 1 *FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH Not Necessary 240.70FL *-FL
24 1 *FRONT WIPER PANEL SIDE RUBBER /S Twisted B140FL "40.7OFL
25 2 *FRONT HEAD LAMP ASSY Cracked / Broken 3,569.00FL *3,312.40FL
26 2 *FRONT HEAD LAMP LOWER BRACKET Cracked TOOOFL  "70.00FL
7 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 351.80FL *351.80FL
28 1 *FRONT GRILLE INNER Cracked 421 80FL *38500FL
28 1 *FRONT GRILLE MOULDING Necessary 895.00 FL *95.00 FL
n 1 *FRONT ALTERNATOR Nol Necessary 1.850.60FL *FL
N 1 *FRONT BATTERY TRAY Mol Necessary 96.00FL ~FL
a2 1 *FRONT HORN Nol Necessary 42 10FL *FL
3 1 *FRONT WASHER TANK Deformed B5.00FL “B5.00FL
34 1 *FRONT WASHER TANK MOTOR Broken 7580FL *75.B0FL
s *FRONT ENGINE MOUNTING RH Twisted 164 80FL *1B4.B0FL
s 1 *FRONT ENGINE MOUNTING BRACKET RH Cracked 13240FL *13240FL

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty po  Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount

K T *FRONT GEARBOX MOUNTING LH Serviceable 29520FL “-FL
38 1 *FRONT CENTRE ENGINE MOUNTING Serviceable 135.00FL *-FL
3l 1 *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT RH Broken 1,100.60FL *1,100.60FL
40 1 *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT SUPPORT BRACKET RH  No such pan 601.TO0FL *.FL
41 1 *FRONT CROSS MEMBER Serviceable 854 20FL *-FL
42 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH Nol Necessary 344 TOFL *FL
43 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM LH Mol Necessary 181.50FL *-FL
44 1 *FRONT HUB BEARING LH Mot Mecessary 181.50FL *-FL
45 1 ‘FRONT ROD LINK LH Not Necessary BB.20FL “~FL
45 1 *‘FRONT STEERING WHEEL AIRBAG Activated 1,805.90FL *1,805.90 FL
47 1 *FRONT DASHBOARD Torn 840.20FL “B4020FL
48 1 *FRONT LH AIG BAG Aciivated 2,238 80FL *2.2368.80FL
48 2 *FRONT SEATBELTRE&L Activated 1,120.40FL *1,120.40FL
50 1 *FRONT AIR BAG (ELECTRIC CONTROL UNIT) Activaled 918 70FL "818.70FL
5 1 'FRONT ENGINE DUST COVER Not Necessary 245 20FL “FL
52 2 *FRONT ENGINE SIDE DUSTCOVER R & LH Nol Necessary 248 40FL “FL
58 1 *FRONT GRILLE SUPPORT Cracked a8.20FL *G8 20FL
M 1 ‘FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 28 40FL *28.40FL
55 1 *FRONT GRILLE TOP GARNISH Fepeated 85.00FL “FL
58 B8 *FRONT GRILLE CLIPSE Repeated 44 00FL “-FL
57 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 801.70FL *801.70FL
58 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Distorted 321.00FL =321.00FL
5 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Bent 3800FL *38.00 FL
60 2 ‘FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH  No such part 69.80FL ~FL
61 4 ;:FLREE'.E BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH  No such part 2200FL *FL

|

62 1 *FRONT BUMPER LAMP GRILLE Twisted 381.50FL <381.50FL
63 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP Cracked 65540FL *B5540FL
B4 2 ‘FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER Torm TT.00FL “T7.00FL
65 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP BRACKET Mo such part 41 40FL “FL
66 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER PAD Deformed / Tam 204 BOFL =294 BOFL
BT 1 *FRONT AIRCON CONDENSER Bent /| Punctured B50.60FL *B50.60FL
68 2 *FRONT AIR CON CONDENSOR BRACKET Twisted 34 20FL *34 20FL
69 1 *FRONT AIRCON LIQUID PIPE Bant 285.00FL *28500FL
i 1 *FRONT AIRCON SECTION HOSE Serviceable 142.50FL *~FL
711 *FRONT AIRCON DISCHARGE HOSE Bent 261.00FL *261.00FL
Tz 1 ‘FRONT AIRCON FAN COWLING Cracked B_E.U'DFL *98.00 FL
73 1 *FRONT AIR CON FAN BLADE Broken 68.50FL *68.50 FL
74 1 *FRONT AIRCON FAN MOTOR Jammed 328.00FL =“328.00FL
a5 1 *FRONT FAN BELT Mot Necessary 80.30FL *FL
w1 *FRONT RADIATOR Distorted 1,250.60FL *1.250.60FL
w2 *FRONT RADIATOR TOP RUBBER BUSH Twisted 26.00FL *26.00FL
78 2 *FRONT RADIATOR LOWER RUBBER BUSH Mot Necessary 26 00FL *-FL
™| 1 *FRONT RADIATOR TOP HOSE Not Necessary 42 00FL ~FL
80 1 *FRONT RADIATOR LOWER HOSE Mol Necessary 3860FL ~FL
g1 1 ‘FRONT RADIATOR SPARE TANK Not Necessary 85.50FL *.FL
gz 1 *FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWLING Broken 14500FL *145.00FL
B3 1 *FRONT RADIATOR FAN MOTOR Jammed 348 B0FL <34B.BOFL
B4 1 *FRONT RADIATOR FAN BLADE Broken 68 .50FL *68.50 FL
BS 1 *FRONT AIR CLEANER BOX Mol Necessary 189.50FL *-FL
B8 1 *FRONT AIR CLEANER AIR DUCT Twisled TT.50FL *TT.50FL
87 1 *FRONT AIR CLEANER AIR DUCT JOINT HOSE  Twisted 568.80FL “56.80 FL
8 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GUM Necessary B4 00FS “40.00FS
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Part

No. Oty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

B9 1 *FRONT I.U BRACKET Necessary 2400FS *20.00FS

80 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Cracked 4000FS *40.00FS

B1 1 *FRONT BATTERY Serviceable 180.00 FL *-FL

B2 1 *FRONT INTAKE MANIFOLD Serviceable BO4 40FL *-FL

F=Franchise pan. S=SpcNent L=LsthemDsc

- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (5%)

Sub Total (5§) 35639.80 24,542.90

708828 488258

Total Parts (S§) 28,551.52 19,660.32

Repori was unsubmitied during this print-oul
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no now miscellancous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TOWING - KING DOLLEY Neaw 100.00 100.00

2  PANEL BEATING New 2,800.00 1,200.00

3  CHECK WIRING AND DIAGNOSE TEST MNew 350,00 30.00

4 TO REMOVE & REFIT ENGINE New 580.00 250.00

5 TO REMOVE & REPLACE AIR BAG AND DASHBOARD MNew £80.00 300.00

1 TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT UNDER CARRIAGE MNew 350.00 300.00

T TO REMOVE & REPLACE AIRCON CONDENSOR AND New 160.00 100.00

CHARGE GAS

B TOREMOVE & REPLACE RADIATOR Mew 80.00 0.00

g TO SPRAY PAINTING MNew 1,400.00 1,000.00

i0 TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT WINDSCREEN MNew 160.00 120.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 6,560.00 3,400.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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